
From: <sysvnigp@online.ru>
To: Do_UC.Po_UC(SCIT)
Date: Tue, Nov 24, 1998 12:53 PM
Subject: Re: PCT Minimum Documentation - List of Periodicals

Dear Mr. Takagi,

We offer apologies for the delay in answering your letter C.SCIT 2405/06.

In reply to the above letter we have pleasure to inform you that we are content that the
International Bureau considered the proposal of the Russian Agency for Patents and
Trademarks to delete the AT&T Technical Journal (No.022) from the PCT list in connection
with the discontinuance of its publication in March 1996 and to include the journal Bell Labs
Technical Journal (ISSN:1089-7089) with PCT identification number 231, in the PCT list.

Moreover we agree with the proposal of the International Bureau to assign, under the JOPAL
project, classifying articles from Bell Labs Technical Journal to the Russian Agency for
Patents and Trademarks.

Besides we have noted the information about the amendments concerning the journal
Tetrahedron (PCT identification number 159).

Sincerely yours, A. Gvinepadze
Deputy of Director


